
From: Foster, Nathan
To: Sawyer, Kim
Subject: FW: Pawnee Industrial CPA-110 and Z-7769
Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 11:12:08 AM

Kim,

Applicant is requesting a continuance to June 5, 2024 on these items.

Nathan Foster | Principal Planner
Tulsa Planning Office
Department of City Experience
175 E. 2nd Street, Suite 480
Tulsa, OK 74103-3216
T: 918-596-7609
E: nathanfoster@cityoftulsa.org
www.tulsaplanning.org

From: Mark Capron <mark.capron@wallace.design> 
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 5:07 PM
To: Foster, Nathan <nathanfoster@cityoftulsa.org>
Cc: Miller, Susan <smiller@cityoftulsa.org>; Nicole Watts <nicole.watts@wallace.design>
Subject: Pawnee Industrial CPA-110 and Z-7769

Nathan,
In order to conduct meetings and discussions related to this case we request a
continuance to the June 5, 2024 TMAPC meeting. 

Regards,
Mark

mark b. capron, pla, apa
land development planner ii
landscape architect

structural • civil • landscape • survey
123 north martin luther king jr boulevard
tulsa, oklahoma 74103
918.584.5858 o • 918.806.7314 d

atl • den • kc • nsh • nwa • okc • tul
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